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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

FW: Submission Receipt: 2019CW003157 - In the Interest of: Coulson Excavating
Company Inc
Peter Wayland <pwayland@weilandinc.com> Mon, Aug 12, 2019 at 7:53 AM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Cc: "Comaniciu - DNR, Ioana" <ioana.comaniciu@state.co.us>

Jared,

 

Please see below proof of filing for permanent augmenta�on with water court for the Gardels, Brownwood, Kirtright
and Challenger Pits. The augmenta�on plan will also serve as the temporary plan un�l the final decree is entered.

 

Thank You  

 

_________________________________________

Peter Wayland

Weiland, Inc

303.518.2182 m

 

From: Linda <linda@pattersonrutledge.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 5:13 PM
To: Peter Wayland <pwayland@weilandinc.com>
Cc: Sean Rutledge <srutledge@pattersonrutledge.com>
Subject: FW: Submission Receipt: 2019CW003157 - In the Interest of: Coulson Excava�ng Company Inc

 

Here you go Peter. Hopefully this will sa�sfy Mined Land that the applica�on was filed. The water court may not
accept it �ll Monday or Tuesday.

 

Linda Preslan Bower, Esq.

Pa�erson Rutledge & Associates LLC

315 East 7th Street

P.O. Box 7387

Loveland, Colorado 80537

mailto:linda@pattersonrutledge.com
mailto:pwayland@weilandinc.com
mailto:srutledge@pattersonrutledge.com
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Phone: (970) 669-2864

FAX: 970.612.1235

Email: linda@pattersonrutledge.com

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This transmission, and any a�achments, may contain informa�on which is confiden�al or
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby no�fied that you must not read this transmission or any a�achment and that any disclosure,
copying, prin�ng, distribu�on or use of any informa�on contained in or a�ached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately no�fy the sender by telephone or
return e-mail and delete the original transmission and its a�achments without reading or saving in any manner.

 

 

From: CO E-Filing Courtesy Notices [mailto:DoNotReply@judicial.state.co.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 5:10 PM
To: Linda
Subject: Submission Receipt: 2019CW003157 - In the Interest of: Coulson Excavating Company Inc

 

Court: Weld County
Case Caption: In the Interest of: Coulson Excavating Company Inc
Case Number: 2019CW003157
Filing ID: D8777EE5D6B4A
Date Filed: August 9, 2019 at 05:09 PM

E-File Fee: $6.00
Service Fees: $7.50
Billing Reference: Coulson

Document ID: 569B40429308B
Document Type: Application
Document Title: Application for Approval of Plan for Augmentation, Change of Water Right, and for Conditional and
Absolute Underground and Surface Water Rights, Including Water Storage Rights
Statutory Fee: $235.00

Document ID: 13A8F4125D6A4
Document Type: Affidavit
Document Title: Affidavit of Peter Wayland

Document ID: FAE1FF8FCB8ED
Document Type: Exhibit - Attach to Pleading/Doc
Document Title: Exhibit A-Map: Gardels, Brownwood, OIS, Big Thompson Ditch

Document ID: 8A5851BA5B21E
Document Type: Exhibit - Attach to Pleading/Doc
Document Title: Exhibit B- Map: Bonser, Kirtright, Stroh, Hillsborough Ditch

Document ID: 67DA2ACAF6F90
Document Type: Exhibit - Attach to Pleading/Doc
Document Title: Exhibit C- Map: Amen, Challenger, Hill and Brush Ditch

Document ID: 1859E5FFE99EA
Document Type: Exhibit - Attach to Pleading/Doc
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Document Title: Exhibit D- Decree Osborn Irrigation System

Document ID: FF7E31813789B
Document Type: Exhibit - Attach to Pleading/Doc
Document Title: Exhibit E- OIS Historical Availability Records

Document ID: 57F24FB634DE5
Document Type: Exhibit - Attach to Pleading/Doc
Document Title: Exhibit F- OIS map historically irrigated land and dry up

Document ID: 55D94A51182E1
Document Type: Exhibit - Attach to Pleading/Doc
Document Title: Exhibit G- Decree Hill and Brush

Document ID: D60C50FD475A4
Document Type: Exhibit - Attach to Pleading/Doc
Document Title: Exhibit H- Hill and Brush historical diversion records

Document ID: 6C0B448867CE1
Document Type: Exhibit - Attach to Pleading/Doc
Document Title: Exhibit I- map Challenger historically irrigated acreage and dry up

View details online at https://www.jbits.courts.state.co.us/efiling/web/filingInformation/filingInfo.htm#/filingInfo?fid=
D8777EE5D6B4A.

For questions about this case, please contact the court.

If you need additional assistance, you may contact us at efilingsupport@judicial.state.co.us or 1-855-264-2237.

This e-mail was sent from an automated service. Please do not reply to this e-mail directly.
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